

ANTHONY GLINSKI

Philadelphia, PA | 19128 | aglinski@alumni.temple.edu
www.anthonyglinski.com

Professional Profile

Highly motivated, results-producing **media arts professional** with a **BA** and five years progressive experience developing skills in **producing, directing, writing** and **teaching** with both **freelance** and **retail** companies. Team-oriented worker with **strong written** and **verbal communication skills**, bringing a unique combination of **creativity, drive, and passion** while consistently striving to better the company and develop personal assets.

Employment History

Creative Trainer, *Apple Inc.* / Ardmore Feb. 2006 – Present

- Lead a team of Apple's Creative Trainers and contribute in the development of training curriculum
- Represent the region's Creative Trainers, propelling the position with innovative ideas
- Coordinate team training sessions, conduct business strategy meetings & manage member scheduling & events

Video Specialist, *Duplic8Media, Inc.* / Philadelphia April 2005 – Feb. 2006

- Manage areas of post production including: non-linear editing, 2D animation, DVD authoring, graphic design, audio mixing, duplication, format conversions and printing
- Assist clients with a combination of technical and creative expertise to achieve their goals

Director of Media Operations, *Showcase Underground Productions LLC* / Philadelphia Dec. 2003 – June 2005

- Managed all media content for print and web publications
- Composed articles based on reviews of the artistic community in Philadelphia

Producer/Writer/Director, "Willy Will" [16mm Film]: *Umbilical Pictures* / Philadelphia April 2003 – Jan. 2005

- Directed and produced all aspects of the film from pre-production through distribution
- Networked and promoted through marketing to spread awareness and interest in the project

Rental Coordinator, *Videosmith Inc.* / Philadelphia Oct. 2004 – Jan. 2005

- Contracted freelance crew members, promoted sales & marketing, scheduled production rentals
- Assisted clients with technical questions, maintained all rental and retail inventory

Education

Bachelor of Arts, *Film and Media Arts* August 2004

Temple University, Philadelphia, PA
Cumulative GPA: 3.79 *Summa Cum Laude*

Organizations

Apple Pro Certification Alliance [*Final Cut Pro, Motion, DVD Studio Pro & Logic Pro certified*] March 2006
Golden Key International Honour Society Inducted: 2003
The National Society of Collegiate Scholars Inducted: 2002

Academic & Artistic Honors

Diamond Screen Award for Best Experimental Film 2003
Ben Lazaroff Screenwriting Scholarship Award 2003

Skills

Mac & PC | Final Cut Pro & Express | Motion | DVD Studio Pro | Aperture | Avid Xpress Pro | Shake | Adobe Photoshop | Illustrator | InDesign | After Effects | Premiere | Encore | Flash | Dreamweaver | Final Draft | Soundtrack Pro | Logic Pro & Express | Sound Forge | FileMaker | iMovie | iPhoto | iDVD | iWeb | Microsoft Word | Powerpoint | Excel | Outlook | Keynote | Pages | QuickBooks | HTML